HortEeL AssociaTioN oF NEw YORK CiITy, INC.

320 PArRk AVENUE, NEwW YORK, NY 10022-6838
(212) 754-6700 FAX (212) 754-0243

TO: General Managers - Member Hotels

FROM: Joseph E. Spinnato %ﬁ

RE: Contributions to P.A.C.
(Political Action Committee)

DATE: January 6, 2014

The year 2013, as expected, was an extremely active period for the Association
concerning our lobbying efforts in both Albany and New York City. Now is the time to
continue our proactive approach in maintaining a strong and influential voice in the
legislative area.

In order to effectively maintain our statewide lobbying efforts, we again ask for your
help in replenishing our P.A.C. funds. A minimum contribution of $250.00 (whether a
corporate or personal check) will greatly assist us towards achieving this goal. Please
make checks payable to HANYC — PAC (do not combine PAC checks with General
Dues payments to the Association) and send your contribution to:

Hotel Association of New York City, Inc.
320 Park Avenue, 22™ Floor
New York, NY 10022-6838

As always, thank you for your continued cooperation and support. Please be advised
that political contributions are not tax deductible for Federal Income Tax purposes.

Best regards.

JES/lef



